From: NectonSubstationAction Messenger

To: Norfolk Boreas
Subject: Deadline 13
Date: 19 July 2020 09:35:00

Dear Planning Inspectorate

We would like to ask, how many acres in total will the Boreas together with Vanguard
project take from Norfolk? In this regard they have to be considered cumulatively as they
are really just one massive project in this regard.

How many of those acres will be taken temporarily?

How many for at least 25 years?

How many permanently?

This article from the EDP demonstrates the growing problem, especially when you factor in
our need to become more self-sufficient with food production.

https://www.edp24.co.uk/business/farming/2m-acres-of-farmland-lost-to-creeping-
development-1-6751673

We trust this trade-off will be considered when the SoS weighs up the public good.

NSAG
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